Public Document Pack

Bristol Schools Forum
Agenda Tuesday, 24th May, 2022 at 5.00 pm

Virtual Meeting via Zoom
Start

Item

Action

Owner

1.

17:00

Welcome

A

Chair

2.

17:05

Forum Standing Business
(a) Apologies for Absence

A

Clerk

A

Chair

Paper

(b) Confirmation meeting is quorate
(c) Appointment of new members/Resignations:
(d) Notification of Vacancies:
(e) Declarations of Interest
3.

17:10

Minutes of the Previous Meeting
(a) To confirm as a correct record

2-7

(b) Matters arising not covered on agenda
4.

17:15

Update from Director of Education and Skills
Verbal Update

5.

17:35

DSG Budget Monitor

(*) A = Admin, I = Information, De = Decision required, C = Consultation, Di = Discussion
Clerk: Sam Wilcock email: Sam.Wilcock@bristol.gov.uk Tel: City Hall
Chair: (contact via clerk)
FUTURE MEETINGS
Tuesday 12 July 2022 (tbc)
PROPOSED DATES
Tuesday 27 September 2022
Tuesday 29 November 2022
Thursday 12 January 2023
Tuesday 28 March 2023
Tuesday 23 May 2023
Tuesday 11 July 2023

8 - 14

Agenda Item 3
Bristol Schools Forum Tuesday, 29 March 2022

Bristol Schools Forum
Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday, 29th March, 2022
at 5.00 pm at Virtual Meeting via Zoom
Present:
Melanie Bunce
Simon Eakins
Simon Holmes
Jeff Sutton
Sarah Lovell (Chair)
Kate Matheson
Richard Penska
Chris Pring
Emma Richards
Cedric Sanguignol
Cameron Shaw
Rebecca Watkin
Stephanie Williams

Maintained Primary Headteacher Rep, St Barnabas
Academy Primary Head Rep, Cathedral Primary
Nursery Head Rep, St Phillips Marsh Nursery
Trade Union non-teaching Rep, GMB
Academy Secondary Headteacher Rep, Bristol Brunel Academy
Maintained Primary Governor Rep, St Barnabas
PRU Governor Rep, Northstar
Maintained Primary Headteacher Rep, Cabot Primary
Maintained Special School Headteacher Rep, Claremont
Maintained Primary Governor Rep, Bishop Road Primary
Academy Secondary Head Rep, Bristol Metropolitan
Academy Special School Headteacher Rep, LearnMAT
Academy Primary Head Rep, Bannerman Road Community Academy

In attendance from Bristol City Council:
Councillor Asher Craig
Ian Bell (IB)
Paul Dury (PD)
Corrina Haskins (CH)
Alison Hurley (AH)
Angel Lai (AL)
Travis Young (TY)

Cabinet Member for Children Services, Education and Equalities
Place Planning Manager
Risk and Insurance Officer
Clerk to Schools Forum
Director of Education and Skills
Finance Manager (Children’s and Education)
Principal Accountant

Action
1. Welcome
SL welcomed everyone to the meeting.
2. Election of Vice-Chair
The Clerk confirmed that one nomination for the role of Vice Chair had been received,
Simon Eakins. As there were no other nominations, this was put to the vote and it was;
AGREED that Simon Eakins be elected Vice Chair of Bristol Schools Forum for a 2 year
period.
3. Forum Standing Business
a. Apologies for absence
Apologies for absence were received from:
Trish Dodds - Academy Primary Governor Rep, Fishponds Academy
Tracy Jones - Academy Primary Headteacher Rep, Merchants Academy
Aileen Morrison - Pupil Referral Unit Rep, St Matthias Park
1

Page 2

Bristol Schools Forum Tuesday, 29 March 2022

Mick O’Neill Duff - Primary Academy Governor Rep
David Otlet - Recognised Teaching Professional Association (NEU)
Liz Townend - Diocese of Bristol Board of Education
b. Quorate
The Clerk confirmed the meeting was quorate.
c. Resignations
The Clerk reported that Rob Davies, Nursery Governor Representative had resigned and
the role had been advertised resulting in 2 expressions of interest and as a result, an
election would be held within the nursery sector.
d. Appointment of New Members
Forum noted the appointment of the following new members:
Mick O’Neill Duff, Primary Academy Governor Rep
Richard Penska, PRU Governor Rep, Northstar
e. Notification of Vacancies
The following vacancies were noted:
2 Secondary Academy Governor Representatives
1 Clifton Diocese Representative
f. Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.
It was noted that this would be the last meeting of the Clerk, Corrina Haskins and that
Sam Wilcock would be taking on the role of clerk to Bristol Schools Forum for future
meetings.
4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting
RESOLVED - that the minutes be confirmed as a correct record
Matters Arising
Free School Meals Eligibility Checks
AH confirmed Trading with Schools had responded to the query raised at the last
meeting. In relation to the central system, it wasn’t possible to run regular checks due to
data protection safeguarding issues, but schools have the functionality to run checks on
a regular basis.
Written Statement of Action RAG Rating
Schools Forum members noted that this had been circulated after the previous meeting.
Education Transformation Programme
AH updated that in relation to phase 3 of programme it hadn’t been possible to circulate
the information as intended at the last meeting as more due diligence work was being
carried out in relation to procurement regulations and responding to the new
publications released this week, but that information would be available to schools after
Easter with a view to a start in September.
2

Page 3

Bristol Schools Forum Tuesday, 29 March 2022

TU Facility time
AH responded that she had advised CP on the process for making a claim he had
provided useful feedback on the process and the need for an information sheet. She
undertook to feed this back at the next meeting of Trade Unions.
Insurance
The Council’s Risk and Insurance Officer reported back on the issue of de-delegated
insurance:
1. Following a tender exercise, it was found that the Risk Protection Arrangement
(RPA) was the best value and so the Council would be arranging insurance for
maintained schools via this scheme.
2. As the scheme did not cover all aspects, separate arrangements would be made
for statutory inspections for lifts and motor insurance.
In response to questioning about the savings from using the RPA scheme, Forum
Members were informed that there were other expenses such as the aspects that were
not covered by the RPA scheme and the cost of processing legacy claims, but that a
breakdown of costs would be provided for a future meeting.

AL/IB

5. Presentation by Director of Education and Skills
As requested at previous meetings and the High Needs Task and Finish Group, AH gave a
presentation which gave an overview of the number of different projects and
programmes with timelines for implementation:
1. Delivering SEND Improvement / Financial Sustainability - outlining the business as
usual and statutory work as well as the temporary projects.
2. High Needs Block Recovery Plan – listing the identified actions against current and
proposed mitigations. Proposed mitigations included review of all live non-statutory
top up plans; targeted SEND reviews for individual schools; contracting for Social,
Emotional and Mental Health; special school and post-16 funding reviews.
3. Delivering Better Value (DBV) in SEND Support Programme – outlining the
arrangements for BCC to be part of a DfE programme providing dedicated support
and funding to help a further 55 local authorities (LAs) with substantial, but less
severe, deficit issues than those LAs identified for Safety Valve intervention.
4. Education Transformation Programme - including a breakdown of the different
elements of the programme and a timeline for implementation.
AH undertook to circulate a copy of the slide presentation to members of Schools
Forum.
In response to questioning, AH confirmed:
1. It was not known how much funding the Delivering Better Value in SEND Support
programme would generate, a costed action plan would be worked up and
submitted to the DfE.
2. There was still a chance that BCC could be identified for Safety Valve intervention if
the deficit continued to increase, and this would be compulsory whereas the Support
Programme was optional.
3. DfE had confirmed that there was a number of different criteria which made a LA a
target for Safety Valve intervention including size of deficit and ability to manage it.
4. It was noted that South Gloucestershire Council had been identified for the Safety
3

Page 4

AH

Bristol Schools Forum Tuesday, 29 March 2022

Valve intervention and it would be useful to monitor their position going forward.
5. It was hoped that BCC would be 1 of the 20 LAs in the first tranche of the
programme, but would carry on with the DSG Management Plan mitigations.
6. In relation to the SEND Green Paper published on 29 March 2022 and the impact of
that on the various programmes, there was a need to understand the timeframes
involved and cross reference the contents of the paper against current programmes.
If there was a delay in the Green Paper becoming a White Paper, it was likely that
the current programmes would continue in the interim.
6. DSG Management Plan Update
AL introduced the report and drew attention to 2 major changes:
1. ESFA 2022/23 budget allocation in December and an extra £2.69m had been
allocated to LAs for the High Needs block.
2. Previously a £89.1m deficit was forecast for 2025/26 and this was now £85.5m which
was a 3.6m deficit reduction.
3. There was an in-year deficit of £12.3m.
4. The mitigation targets had been removed to allow more time for these to be worked
through.
SH gave the following feedback on behalf of the Early Years Task and Finish Group:
1. Nurseries were continuing to face financial pressures and current issues included the
rise in energy costs and the number of staff absences due to Covid.
2. There was ongoing work on the sustainability of maintained nurseries which had
resulted in closer collaboration between different schools.
3. More work was required in terms of:
a. funding for 2-year-olds
b. the role of nurseries in SEND
c. aligning with other services such as Health and Social Care
d. use of school sites for family hubs.
4. The Early Years Task and Finish Group had welcomed the opportunity to meet as a
sub-group and would like to continue to do so beyond the terms of reference of the
group to focus on the Early Years sector.
AH confirmed that the High Needs Task and Finish Group had also met in advance of
Schools forum and its feedback had informed her presentation in terms of setting out
the various projects and aligning the mitigations.
7. Place Planning
IB, Place Planning Manager, gave a presentation on the latest place planning information
and drew attention to the following points:
September 2022 Y7
1. 5,008 on-time applications had been received (4,961 in 2021)
2. There was a similar pattern of applications to previous years, but less popular
schools had an increase in applications and there was a slight decrease in
applications to the most popular schools.
3. There continued to be a lack of secondary provision in Bristol, and this had been
managed by temporary solutions such as planned additional places and over4

Page 5

Bristol Schools Forum Tuesday, 29 March 2022

4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

allocation as well as capital investment to enable schools to continue to take over
Published Admission Number (PAN).
4,549 offers were made for Bristol schools, 77% first preference and 93% any
preference, which was similar to the previous year.
The vast majority of those who were not offered a preference were offered another
school in the same area.
No places were left empty, and places were over-allocated as some offered places
would drop out.
There would also be some movement as a result of successful school appeals.
The lack of available places was a problem in terms of late applications; in-year
movers; pressure on Fair Access and no places for emergency situations such as
Afghanistan and Ukraine refugees.

Secondary beyond 2022
1. There continued to be uncertainty on the opening of Temple Quarter Free School
and the outcome of the planning inquiry was due in early May. It may be possible to
open on a temporary site in 2023 but this was challenging, and further delays would
mean 2024 at earliest.
2. South Free School was due to open in September 2023 on a temporary site.
3. Year 7 intake was due to peak in 2024/25, and then there would be a slow reduction.
Primary
1. There continued to be a fall in demand for the foreseeable future.
2. There had been a closure of St Pius X and reorganisation of C of E Provision in city
centre (closure of St George and St Michael’s and opening Willow Park).
3. There was a gradual reduction of places by lowering the PAN in other schools.
4. There were fewer oversubscribed schools each year.
5. BCC was working with schools to manage numbers but could not refuse preference
applications if under PAN.
6. Primary offers were due to be made on 19 April.
Specialist Provision
1. As part of phase 1 projects, 142 specialist provision places had been made available
between now and September 2023.
2. In terms of phase 2, 20 places had been identified.
3. A further 83 places had been made available through capital projects and 37 as a
result of increased capacity.
4. The total number of places was 282.
IB undertook to circulate a copy of the slide presentation to members of Schools Forum.
AH thanked schools for working with BCC to increase specialist provision.
In response to questions raised by Forum Members, AH/IB confirmed:
1. As a city of sanctuary, it was important for Bristol to be able to offer school places
for refugee families and BCC was working with schools to try and identify temporary
solutions.
2. In terms of support for the school appeals process, if schools bought into the LA
service, they would get support from officers in presenting their case and stressing
to panels the pressure put on schools by admitting additional students. Panels
5

Page 6

IB

Bristol Schools Forum Tuesday, 29 March 2022

usually accepted the case of the schools but some of the individual cases for families
wanting a particular school were so strong that their appeals were upheld.
3. BCC was supporting primary schools by talking to schools about officially reducing
PANs; looking at alternative uses within the community to avoid school closures and
protect and stabilise provision.
4. Whether the new Temple Quarter schools should remain as an 8-form entry in view
of the other places that had opened up was a question for the DfE to determine.
8. DSG Budget Monitor P10
AL gave an update on the DSG Budget Monitor as at the end of January as follows:
1. This took into account the ESFA 2021/22 allocation updates and so Early Years
funding was reduced due to lower participation, mainly for 3-4 year olds, but this
had nil effect in terms of the deficit position and this had been the only change since
P8 position.
2. The in-year deficit was £16.8m and added to the previous year this meant an overall
deficit of £26.8.
In response to questioning, AL confirmed that it was hoped that the end of year position
would be as forecast but this information would not be available until May.
9. Any Other Business
There were no other items of business.

The meeting closed at 6.30 pm.

6

Page 7

Agenda Item 5
Bristol Schools Forum 24 May 2022
Supporting paper for agenda item number: x

Bristol Schools Forum
Dedicated Schools Grant - Overview 2021/22 (Outturn)

Date of meeting:
Time of meeting:
Venue:
1
1.1

2
2.1

24 May 2022
5pm
Virtual meeting

Purpose of report
This report provides an update on the Dedicated schools grant (DSG)
provisional outturn position for the 2021/22 financial year. This includes the
draft outturn and clarification on the approach of treating in-year deficits or
surpluses in each of the DSG blocks, and maintained schools and children
centres end of year balances.

Recommendation
Schools Forum is invited to:
a) note the 2021/22 provisional outturn position of £14.647m as set out in
Table 1, which is a favourable movement of £2.142m from the forecast
position at Period 10 (last reported in March 2022).
b) note that the total provisional cumulative DSG deficit carried forward to
2022/23 is £24.650m including brought forward balances of £10.004m
from previous years.
c) note the maintained schools and children centres provisional end of
year balances of £4.258m as set out in Table 2.
d) note 14 maintained schools have a deficit balance totalling £2.103m.

3

Background

3.1

The Schools Forum has been receiving updates on the 2021/22 financial
position of the DSG throughout the financial year. In March 2022, Period 10
(P10) forecast position was £16.778m in deficit, which gave an indicative
forecasted cumulative deficit position of £26.792m including previous years
brought forward balance of £10.004m. The provisional outturn position is
£14.647m, indicating an improvement of £2.142m which is explained in the
report.

3.2

The overall maintained schools (including Children Centres) balances as at
31 March 2022 is £4.258m. This position has decreased by £2.103m
(including £0.302m movements from 5 closed schools) from the position
reported 31 March 2021. This report covers the financial position of

Report name: DSG Draft outturn 2021/22
Author: Angel Lai
Report date: 24 May 2022

1

Page 8

Bristol Schools Forum 24 May 2022
Supporting paper for agenda item number: x

maintained schools, including numbers of schools with surpluses and
deficits, the overall financial position of each sector and changes since
March 2021.
4

Summary DSG Outturn 2021/22

4.1

The previously reported position in March 2022 (P10) was a forecast
£16.788m in-year deficit on the DSG Budget for 2021/22 and forecast
cumulative deficit balance of £26.792m when including previous years
brought forward balance of £10.004m.

4.2

The provisional outturn position has improved by £2.142m leading to a final
overall in-year deficit position of £14.647m and a cumulative deficit position
of £24.650m as at 31 March 2022.

4.3

The Outturn position is set out in Table 1 with more detail set out in
Appendix 1.
Table 1: 2021/22 DSG Outturn position as at 13-5-2022 (draft position)

DSG funding by block

School's Block
De-delegation
Central School's Services Block
Early Years
High Needs Block
Education Transformation
Funding
Total

b/f
Deficit

DSG
funding
2021/22

(619)
(553)

295,864
0
2,627
35,532
68,513
1,400
(403,936)
0

(621)
12,609
(812)
10,004

Report name: DSG Draft outturn 2021/22
Author: Angel Lai
Report date: 24 May 2022

2021/22 P12
draft outturn

In-year
2021/22 carry P10 in-year
variance
Variance forward position
forecast
at Period 12

All numbers are in £'000
294,966
(898)
49
49
2,634
8
35,681
149
83,780
15,267
1,472
72
(403,936)
0
14,647
14,647

2

Page 9

(1,517)
(504)
8
(472)
27,876
(740)
0
24,650

(960)
66
0
30
17,440
213
0
16,788

Movements
between P12
draft outturn
and P10
forecast
62
(17)
8
119
(2,173)
(141)
0
(2,142)

Bristol Schools Forum 24 May 2022
Supporting paper for agenda item number: x

4.4

Schools Block (-£0.898m underspend). The formula funding for
maintained mainstream schools and academies has been fully allocated.
The underspend of £0.898m is attributed to the growth fund, and schools
closing during the year. Three schools (St Pius X, St George and St
Michael on the Mount) have closed at the end of August 2021, and one new
school (Willow Park) opened on 1st September. These movements
accounts for £0.454m forecast variance on Schools Block. Growth
commitments are expected at £2.419m against funding of £2.861m, an
underspend of £0.442m.

4.5

The forecast cumulative surplus balance was £1.517m when including
previous years brought forward balance of £0.619m. The utilisation of this
surplus is at the discretion of the LA and given the overall deficit position
within the DSG, it is proposed that this balance should be utilised to offset
deficits within the DSG.

4.6

De-delegation (£0.049m overspend).
The majority of this in-year
overspend is attributable to facilities costs (NAS / UWT £0.016m and NUT
costs £0.033m) where no funding was collected from schools and reserves
being used to offset these costs. The forecast cumulative surplus balance
was £0.504m when including previous years brought forward balance of
£0.553m.

4.7

School Central Block (£0.008 overspend). This block ended the financial
year in a broadly balanced position, with a slight overspend of £0.008m on
support costs.

4.8

Early Years (£0.149m overspend). The final analysis of the January 2021
pupil census was not available until very late in the financial year and
accounts for the swing from the previous forecast as it generates 7/12ths of
the income for this block. The main pressure within this block is from Early
Year’s SEN support, currently reporting an in-year deficit of £0.499m, offset
by underspend in Quality Improvement teams (£0.109m) and recovered
overpayment of (£0.250m).

4.9

Funding for 2 year olds is based on uptake figures and we have seen a
slight reduction on year on year participation numbers (0.2%), which is
offset by 1.5% uplift in hourly rate (moved from £5.51 to £5.59). As the
January census is used to calculate funding for the remaining of the year,
this has led to an increased funding gap in 2 years old of £0.201m as at the
end of this financial year.

4.10 For 3 and 4 years old we had seen a year on year reduction of 4.6% in
participation which is equivalent of £1.032m reduction in funding when
comparing to the previous year.

Report name: DSG Draft outturn 2021/22
Author: Angel Lai
Report date: 24 May 2022

3

Page 10

Bristol Schools Forum 24 May 2022
Supporting paper for agenda item number: x

4.11 There was a carry forward balance of £0.621m at the start of the year on
this block which has been used to offset the £0.149m in-year deficit leaving
a cumulative carry forward position of £0.472m within the block.
4.12 High Needs Block (£15.339m in year overspend). The outturn for
2021/22 was £2.314m better than forecast at P10, ending with an in-year
overspend against budget of £15.339m (or £15.267m excluding Education
Transformation Project £0.072m). This is predominantly driven by the
following; enhanced internal business processes on data resulting in
approximately £0.600m; GFE contingency spending was not materialised
saving c.£1.000m, pay costs under spend £0.182m and reduced spot
purchasing needs £0.242m.
The main areas of need, driving the overspend in the block continue to be
top-ups, which have seen an increase of 10% in number of CYP with an
EHC plan at January 2022. Number of live cases increased by 25.6% (461
cases at the end of 2021 compared to 367 cases at the end of 2020) and
an increased proportion of children with higher banding due to complexity of
needs.
The underlying trend in High Needs deficit indicates a 46% increase on the
reported deficit position in the previous year. Nationally the pressures in this
area have been recognised by government and an increase in funding (of
£9.848m) has been announced for 2022/23.

5

2021/22 year-end balances by block

5.1

The Local Authority is obliged to carry forward the balance on the
Dedicated Schools Grant, whether it is in surplus or deficit. It has become
customary for Schools Forum to review year-end balances and note
whether these balances should remain in the block where the surplus
accrued, or to move surplus balances to other blocks where deficits might
exist.

5.2

Table 1 summarised in-year net deficit position of £14.647m on the DSG at
the end of 2021/22 financial year by DSG blocks.
Both the High Needs and Early Years Blocks ended the year in deficit, with
a small surplus on the Schools Block. Deficits on High Needs Block and
Early Year’s block will be transferred to the designated DSG reserve.
Surplus on the Schools Block is anticipated to be utilised for offsetting inyear DSG deficits.
Balances on de-delegated items will be carry forward to the DSG reserves
and continue to be used for the purpose that it was de-delegated and
Education Transformation Project balances will be carried forward to
support the ongoing Transformation programme activities in the new year.

Report name: DSG Draft outturn 2021/22
Author: Angel Lai
Report date: 24 May 2022

4

Page 11

Bristol Schools Forum 24 May 2022
Supporting paper for agenda item number: x

Table 3 sets out the carry forward positions by DSG blocks.
Table 3: DSG year-end balances 2021/22
£'000
b/f
2021/22 movement
Schools Block
(898)
(619)
De-Del
49
(553)

c/f
(1,517)
(504)

0

CSSB
EYB
HNB
Transformation
Project
TOTAL

6
6.1

(621)
12,609
(812)

10,004

8
149
15,267

8
(472)
27,876

72
14,647

(740)
24,650

Individual School Balances
Overall schools balances have decreased by £2.103m including £0.302m
movements from 5 closed schools. Analysis by settings is summarised in
Table 2.
Table 2: Maintained School (and Children’s Centre) balances 2021/22

Nursery
Primary
Secondary
Special
Hub
Children's Centre
Total

b/f 1/4/2021
£'000

Movement 2021/22
£'000

c/f 31/3/2022
£'000

3,956.067
-6,874.676
-723.990
-2,103.566
-850.370
235.579
-6,360.955

1,236.405
598.158
-154.314
240.483
77.144
104.702
2,102.577

5,192.472
-6,276.518
-878.304
-1,863.083
-773.226
340.281
-4,258.378

6.2

15 out of 63 (excluding 4 hubs and 1 Bristol LA Maintained Children’s
centre) LA maintained schools started the year with a revenue deficit. By
the end of the year, 14 schools shared a deficit position totalling £2.103m to
carry forward into 2022/23. Table 2 above provides the summary position.

6.3

Out of 14 schools with deficit position, the nursery sector continues to be a
concern, with 11 out of the 12 maintained nursery schools in a deficit
position totalling £5.192m (movement of £1.236m), some of the deficits
representing a substantial proportion of their annual budgets. The

Report name: DSG Draft outturn 2021/22
Author: Angel Lai
Report date: 24 May 2022

5

Page 12

Bristol Schools Forum 24 May 2022
Supporting paper for agenda item number: x

Education Early Years team has been working with the ESFA regional
support team this Spring to find a sustainable way forward. Different
models of operation have also been considered which could potentially
reduce the deficit going forward.
6.4

7

7.1

The LA will continue to support and challenge the 14 schools with deficits to
help them manage their medium term recovery to a balanced position in
line with the scheme for financing schools.
DSG Deficit
As outlined above the in year deficit in the DSG is £14.647m in 2021/22, or
£24.650m cumulatively including previous years’ brought forward deficit
balance of £10.004m. This is mainly driven by High Needs Block with an
in-year deficit of £15.267m (excluding £0.072m overspend in
Transformation Project) Whilst there are some small variations in each of
the blocks, the High Needs Block is where the most significant financial
pressure lies.
The additional funding allocation for 2022/23 recognises the pressure
nationally but is still not sufficient to meet any increase in need or to tackle
the historic deficit. The high level strategy for dealing with the funding
pressures in the High Needs Block, continues to be:
 Transforming the High Needs service through the Education
Transformation Programme via stakeholder engagement and public
consultation; and
 Transfers of funding from different blocks or funds to support the
High Needs budget (within limits set out by ESFA, and only where
appropriate).
High Needs block overall spend in 2021/22 was £83.780m (excluding
£1.472m on Transformation Project). The budget for 2022/23 has been set,
with the High Needs Block having a total budget of £78.214m which is
£5.566m less than 2021/22 total expenditure.
The DSG is a ring-fenced budget and regulations state that it cannot be
subsidised by the General Fund, so must balance in the longer term. The
transfer of 0.5% (approximately £1.5m) from the Schools Block to fund the
Education Transformation Programme for another year to enable further
work on DSG improvements plans in order to achieve a balanced in-year
position and deliver DSG within a sustainable envelope in the long term.

Report name: DSG Draft outturn 2021/22
Author: Angel Lai
Report date: 24 May 2022

6

Page 13

Bristol Schools Forum 24 May 2022
Supporting paper for agenda item number: x

Appendix 1
Appendix 1 - 2021/22 Outturn
Brought
position for Overall DSG
forward
1.4.21
£'000
Maintained Schools
Academy Recoupment
Growth Fund
Schools Block
De-delegation Services
Admissions
Centrally Retained
Schools Central Services
National Formula
2 Year Old Funding
Pupil Premium (EYPP)
Additional Support Services
SEN Top up
Staffing
Disability Access Fund
Early Years Block
Commissioned Services
Core Place Funding
Staffing
Top Up
Placements
Pupil Support
HOPE Virtual School
Academy Recoupment
Education Transformation
High Needs Block
Funding
Total

(619)
(553)

0

(621)

11,797
10,004

Report name: DSG Draft outturn 2021/22
Author: Angel Lai
Report date: 24 May 2022

Funding
2021/22
£'000
83,128
209,874
2,861
295,864
0
526
2,101
2,627
27,913
3,472
267
500
1,275
1,986
121
35,532
2,301
9,507
1,160
32,037
9,044
814
236
13,415
1,400
69,913
(403,936)
0

Period 12
In-year
draft
movement
outturn
£'000
82,672
209,874
2,420
294,966
49
532
2,102
2,634
27,523
3,562
288
499
1,774
1,980
56
35,681
3,069
8,499
2,178
42,845
12,264
1,241
269
13,415
1,472
85,252
(403,936)
16,788

7

Page 14

£'000
(456)
0
(442)
(898)
49
6
1
8
(390)
90
21
(1)
499
(6)
(65)
149
768
(1,008)
1,018
10,808
3,220
428
34
0
72
15,339
14,647

Carry
forward
31.3.22
£'000

(1,517)
(504)
6
1
8

(472)

27,136
24,650

Forecast
Movement
Outturn
between
Period 10
P10 & P12
2021/22
£'000
£'000
(454)
(2)
0
0
(507)
65
(960)
62
66
(17)
0
6
0
1
0
8
(517)
127
(4)
94
0
21
(24)
23
614
(115)
30
(36)
(69)
4
30
119
927
(159)
(688)
(320)
403
615
12,342
(1,534)
3,712
(493)
744
(316)
(0)
34
0
0
213
(141)
17,653
(2,314)
16,788

(2,142)

